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MEMORANDUM 
 
February 4, 2019 
 
 
 
TO:                  San Diego Commissioners  
  
FROM:      Robert Barry, Chief Analyst    
       
SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. 12 | Supplemental General Correspondence – Louis Russo  
___________________________________________________________________________
   
The San Diego Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) received the attached written 
correspondence from Mr. Louis Russo regarding local Alpine community issues of concern 
between 2017-2019. These comments are general in nature and not directly addressed to 
the Commission or substantively related to Agenda Item No. 12. The correspondence has 
been included for the purpose of disclosure and will be added to the public record in step 
with the earlier comments received before January 22nd and provided as part of 
Attachment 6 to the Executive Officer report.  
 
 

 
   
 
 

 
 
 

Attachments:  as stated 




























































































































































































































